

NATHAN GROGNET

FREELANCE PRODUCT OWNER

nathan.grognet@gmail.com
nathangrognet.com
Brussels, Belgium

Freelance product owner with 5 years of experience in product management and UX/UI design in one of Europe's fastest growing tech companies.

Looking for new challenging projects to take on along digital leaders. Available to work remotely.

SKILLS

Agile development	Python	Resourceful self-learning	Product management
Kanban / scrum frameworks	JavaScript	Fast decision making	Versatile problem solving
UX / UI design	HTML / CSS	Effective communication	Critical thinking
Wireframing / mockups	Flask	Strong leadership	Detail-oriented

Languages — Native French, Bilingual English, Limited Working Dutch

EXPERIENCE

Product Owner — Odoo S.A. (Business Management Software) — 2018 — 2022

- Coordinated the design, development, testing, and deployment of 1700+ features and improvements across different apps/scopes
- Designed the product roadmap while acting as the liaison between the product, its end users, the management committee, and the consultant, support, and marketing teams
- Studied the market/customers' needs and collected feedback to translate to user stories
- Conducted user tests to identify pain points and improve user experience and onboarding
- Designed entire apps and features through wireframes, mockups, and iterative prototypes
- Led 60+ developers across 6 different teams, in-house, remotely, and offshore
- Manifested significant technical expertise to foster collaboration and efficiency working with both front- and back-end developers
- Collaborated with and coached other product owners and departments on a regular basis as the framework expert

Responsible for the technical framework:

- Yielded a 53% average annual increase in framework features through the first 3 years by introducing its development process to the Scrum methodology
- Generalized and prioritized specific business needs into framework features to be used across all apps
- Demonstrated strong critical thinking and negotiation skills while handling use-case specific change requests from other product owners

Expert in business intelligence and analytics:

- Acted as the responsible of data analytics and reporting across all apps
- Coordinated the development of data cleaning, enrichment, and reporting tools
- Initiated and led the development of a fully integrated custom spreadsheet editor, allowing for powerful data manipulation and versatile reporting across the whole database

EXPERIENCE (cont.)

Business Analyst — Odoo S.A. (Business Management Software) — 2017 — 2018

- Assessed client needs and integrated the Odoo ERP into their business
- Managed 15 different projects in various industries (healthcare, tech, retail, engineering, manufacturing, etc.)
- Conducted presales ROI analyses for larger projects
- Acquired crucial technical skills to customise the solution to the client needs, and coached other consultants on customisation

Business Intelligence Internship — Fujitsu Technology Solutions — 2017

Mission: Improve the account selection and targeting to add maximum value to the business

- Designed and developed a centralised and customisable VBA database to enable management to centralise prospect data and improve lead targeting
- Exceeded expectations in terms of complexity and customisation

Financial Reporting Internship — Fujitsu Technology Solutions — 2015

Mission: Automate the monthly financial reporting processes while improving their accuracy and harmonisation

- Created a complex database to automate financial reporting processes and report the relevant data
- Provided management with a deeper analysis toolkit for their financial reporting

Accounting Internship — Credal — 2013

Mission: Process and analyse the bookkeeping of various non-profit organisations

EDUCATION

Master of Science in Business Engineering — magna cum laude — 2015 — 2017

Louvain School of Management (LSM)

Specialisation in Operations and Supply Chain Management

Thesis in Econometrics: *Catch-up Speed in Network Regulation: a decomposition of cost efficiency*

Exchange Semester in Business Management — magna cum laude — 2016

University of New South Wales (UNSW) Sydney, Australia — Business School

Bachelor in Business Engineering — cum laude — 2012 — 2015

Université Catholique de Louvain (UCL)